
Message 

From: Annette Weatherley [Annette.WeatherleNA l&S 
Sent: 02/12/2016 15:01:03 
To: APPLETON-CAIRNS, Dee (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [dee.appleton-

cairns
Subject: RE: LL grievance outcome v.2 
Attachments: LL grievance outcome v.2 (2).docx 

Thanks Dee 
I have just made a couple of track changes and one addition, plus added my signature. 
Are you happy with this? 
Could you send me a final version once approved please 
Many Thanks for your support yesterday 

Kind Regards 
Annette 

*hello my name is... 

Annette Weatherley 
Deputy Chief Nurse 

University Hospital of South Manchester 
NHS Foundation Trust 
Wythenshawe Hospital 
Southmoor Road 
Wythenshawe 
Manchester M23 9LT 
Tel: OIL_ 

From: APPLETON-CAIRNS, Dee (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [mailto:dee.appleton-
cairnst I&S
Sent: 02 December 2016 14:25 
To: Annette Weatherley 
Subject: LL grievance outcome v.2 

Hi Annette 
Sorry for the delay 
I have also added in about LL's Mentor 

Kind Regards 

Dee 

Dee Appleton Cairns 
Deputy Director of HR 
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of 
the intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy it. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this 
e-mail from your system. 
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